



PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

gilm@pnltest.com
[linkedin.com/in/Gil](https://www.linkedin.com/in/Gil)
602.431.8887

GIL MENDEZ

CHIEF TECHNOLOGY OFFICER

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Mr. Mendez has over 12 years of experience in data technology and data science within industries ranging from engineering, finance, credit card, marketing, and health care. At PNL, he is responsible for the short- and long-term technology needs for the organization and ensures that the tools and infrastructure that are purchased or developed closely aligns to the company's goals. He is also responsible for ensuring all data that is generated and collected is stored securely and its usage adheres to the company's privacy policies.

CAREER SUMMARY

Director, Analytics & Innovation, Banner Health	2017 – 2020
Data Scientist Supervisor, Clinical Performance Analytics, Banner Health	2014 – 2017
Quantitative Operations Manager, Applied Decision Support, Bank of America	2011 – 2014
Econometrician, Customer & Strategic Analysis, American Express	2008 – 2011
Mechanical Engineer/Lab Manager, Phoenix National Laboratories	2002 – 2005

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Grand Canyon University, Colangelo College of Business	2017 – 2019
Arizona State University, Dept. of Math & Statistics	2006 – 2008, 2011

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Statistical: SAS (Expert), R (Expert), Python, SPSS, S-plus, Minitab, JMP and Stata
Programming: SQL (Expert), SAS Macro Language, VBA, C#, Java, HTML/CSS
RDMS: SQL Server (Expert), Teradata, SAS, Access
Visualization: Tableau, R, PowerPoint
Business: Word, Excel, Outlook, Visio, Teams, SharePoint and AutoCAD

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

2019 – Present	OpenAthens
2015 – Present	Health Information & Management Systems Society (HIMSS)
2008 – Present	American Statistical Association (ASA)

EDUCATION

PhD, Mathematics, Arizona State University	2008
MS, Statistics, Arizona State University	2005
BS, Mechanical Engineering Technology, Purdue University	2002
AS, Computer Design, Ivy Tech State College	1999